4
IfSurrey Schools

BOARD OF EDUCATION
of
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 36 (SURREY)

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

AGENDA

MEETING DATE: 2014-02-13 TIME: 7:00 p.m.

MEETING PLACE:  School District No. 36 (Surrey)
District Education Centre
Main Boardroom — Room #2020

1. CALL TO ORDER

(@) “O Canada’- Frost Road Elementary- Grade 3
(b)  Approval of Agenda

2. DELEGATIONS

3. ACTION ITEMS

(a)  Adoption of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting Held 2014-01-16

(b)  Motion, Trustee Allen, TBD

(c)  Motion, Trustee C. Dobie Re: Registration, Choice Programs

(d) Response to Delegation; Communities and Coal

(e) Interim Financial Report — Special Purpose Funds — Six Months Ended

2013-12-31
(f) Statement of Operating Fund Expenditures — Six Months Ended 2013-12-

31
(g9) 2013/2014 Amended Annual Budget

Contd...



REGULAR BOARD MEETING
AGENDA

MEETING DATE: 2014-02-13
MEETING PLACE: School District No. 36 (Surrey)

District Education Centre
Main Boardroom - Room #2020

PAGE 2

TIME: 7:00 p.m.

INFORMATION & PROPOSALS

(@)  Trustee Reports
(b) Progress Report — Active Capital Projects

(c) Incoming Correspondence

FUTURE BUSINESS

(a)  Items for Future Discussion
(b)  Future Meetings

QUESTION PERIOD

An informal question period of up to 30 minutes will be provided immediately

following the conclusion of the meeting.

ADJOURNMENT

Mission Statement

“We engage our students in developing the knowledge, skills and attitudes necessary to build a
healthy, democratic and diverse society.”



Board of Education
of
School District No. 36 (Surrey)

THE PURPOSE OF ‘QUESTION PERIOD’

The Board asks that you respect the intent of Question Period.

Question Period is intended:

¢ to enable members of the community to obtain information or clarification from the
Board that cannot be provided by staff.

e to ask a question of the Board, not individual Trustees.

e to be limited to one question per person and must be presented in writing on the
form provided.

Question Period is NOT intended:

e to be used as a political forum.
o for making speeches or bringing forward a delegation.

e to deal with matters that should properly be dealt with through other channels, such
as liaison committees.

We again, respectfully request that questioners be mindful of the Board'’s policy.

2000-09-28



2 4

4
a7 Surrey Schools. BOARD OF EDUCATION
of
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 36 (SURREY)
Schedule 1(b)
of the
ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM
(Regular)
MEETING DATE: 2014-02-13
TOPIC: APPROVAL OF AGENDA OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING

IT IS RECOMMENDED:

THAT the agenda of the Regular Board meeting be approved as circulated.

Enclosures: Submitted by:

Approved by:

Dr. J. Tinney, Superidtendent
kb



24

5.
& SUmEREchools BOARD OF EDUCATION

of
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 36 (SURREY)

Schedule 3(a)

of the
ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM
(Regular)
MEETING DATE: 2014-02-13
TOPIC: ADOPTION OF MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING

HELD 2014-01-16

IT IS RECOMMENDED:

THAT the Minutes of the Regular Board meeting held 2014-01-16 be adopted as
circulated.

Enclosures: Submitted by: \"fﬂ \
X

W.D. Noye, Secretary-Treasurer

Approved by:

Dr. J. Tinney, Superinfendent
/kb



MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF SCHOOL
DISTRICT NO. 36 (SURREY) HELD IN ROOM #2020 OF THE DISTRICT EDUCATION

CENTRE ON THURSDAY, JANUARY 16", 2014 at 7:00 P.M.

IN ATTENDANCE
Trustees Staff

S. Wilson, Chairperson
L. Larsen, Vice Chairperson

T. Allen

J. Tinney, Superintendent
W. Noye, Secretary-Treasurer
R. Ryan, Deputy Superintendent

C. Dobie

L. McNally
R. Masi

K. Botsford, Executive Assistant

Absent
P. Glass

(1]

CALL TO ORDER

Chairperson Wilson called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

Chairperson Wilson acknowledged that this Board meeting is the first meeting with the new
Superintendent, Dr. Jordan Tinney, and Deputy Superintendent, Rick Ryan.

Presenters & Staff:

In addition to the Table Officers named above, the following staff were in attendance at the
meeting:

Steven Faraher-Amidon, Communities and Coal; Jennifer Janzen, Administrative Assistant;
Kerry Magnus, Associate Director Business Management Services; Doug Strachan,
Communications Manager; Paula Williams, Communities and Coal.

(a) "0 Canada”

Trustees, Administration and the audience sang “O Canada’, accompanied by a
recording by Woodward Hill Elementary-French Immersion.

(b) Approval of Agenda of Regular Board Meeting

It was moved by Trustee Allen, seconded by Trustee McNally:

THAT the agenda of the Regular Board Meeting be approved as presented.
CARRIED

Contd...



2014-01-16 Regular Board Meeting Minutes Page 2

[2]

[3]

DELEGATIONS

Mr. Steven Faraher-Amidon and Ms. Paula Williams, representing Communities and Coal
outlined the potential health concerns with the pending transportation of coal in the Surrey
area. He stated that the provincial and regional health authorities, led by Dr. Paul van
Buyneer of Fraser Health and Dr. Perry Kendal, provincial health, have called for the more
thorough Health Impact Assessment, following international standards, which were not
complied with under the Environmental Impact Assessment. He presented the Board with a
letter from Fraser Health Authority raising this concern.

Approximately 30 Surrey Schools are within a 5 km range of the railway tracks.

Mr. Faraher-Amidon also presented the Board with maps highlighting the Surrey Schools
within the range of the coal dust fallout. Copies of the letters from the Vancouver School
Board, Delta School Board and the Richmond School Board all supporting Fraser Health’s
recommendation for a Health Impact Assessment were also provided.

- Ms. Paula Williams provided details of the potential quantity of coal dust fallout if the trains

are permitted to transport coal. She also pointed out that the The City of Surrey passed a
resolution on October 28" saying they were not in support of the Fraser Surrey Docks
proposal, and requested that Port Metro Vancouver conduct a comprehensive health impact
assessment by an independent third party, as well as full public hearings.

Mr. Faraher-Amidon and Ms. Williams requested that the Surrey Board of Education join
other municipalities and School Districts by passing a motion supporting the request from
the Fraser Health Authority that Port Metro Vancouver conduct an independent
comprehensive health impact assessment of the proposed Fraser Surrey Docks coal
handling proposal prior to making a decision on the project.

Chairperson Wilson thanked the delegation and stated that the Board would get back to
them.

ACTION ITEMS

(a) Adoption of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting Held 2013-12-12
It was moved by Trustee Allen, seconded by Trustee Larsen:

THAT the Minutes of the Regular Board meeting held 2013-12-12 be
approved as circulated.
CARRIED

(b) Annual Review of Kilometrage Reimbursement Rate

It was moved by Trustee McNally, seconded by Trustee Dobie:

THAT the Board maintain the Kilometrage Reimbursement Rate at $0.53 per
km., effective 2014-02-01.
CARRIED

Cont'd:



2014-01-16 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

Page 3

[4]

(c)  Superintendent’s Annual Report on Student Achievement
It was moved by Trustee Allen seconded by Trustee Dobie:

THAT the Board approve the Superintendent’s Annual Report on Student
Achievement; and '

THAT the report be submitted to the ministry.
CARRIED

(d) Policy Development and Review Project — Completed Segments

It was moved by Trustee Larsen, seconded by Trustee Masi:
THAT the Board approve the following revised policies and regulations:

(a) Policy #1050 Mission Statement and Guiding Principles

(b) Policy #2902 Board Member Conflict of Interest

(c) Policy #4910 School/Student Fundraising

(d) Policy #7210 Workplace Discrimination or Bullying and Harassment

(e) Reg. #7210.1 Workplace Discrimination or Bullying and Harassment

(f) Policy #10400  Community Use of Facilites and Grounds Outside of

School Hours
(g) Policy #10420  Community Use of Facilities and Grounds During School

Hours
(h) Policy #10810 School Fundraising By/For External Agencies

CARRIED

INFORMATION & PROPOSALS

(a) Trustee Reports

Trustees reported on their activities since the last Board meeting.

(b) Progress Report Active Capital Projects

Trustees received a progress report regarding active capital projects.

(c) Board Committees / Trustee Representation Appointments — 2014

Trustees received a list of the 2014 Board Committees/Trustee Representation
Appointments for information.

(d) Incoming Correspondence
There were no correspondence items requiring Trustees’ attention.

Contd...



2014-01-16 Regular Board Meeting Minutes Page 4

(e) Board Committees / Trustee Representation Appointments — 2014

Trustees received a list of the 2014 Board Committees/Trustee Representation
Appointments for information.

(f) Incoming Correspondence
There were no correspondence items requiring Trustees’ attention.

[5] FUTURE BUSINESS

(a) Items for Future Discussion

The Trustees noted topics requiring discussion by the Board in the future, outlined on
the agenda administrative memorandum schedule.

(b) Future Meetings

Trustees made note of future meetings outlined on the agenda administrative
memorandum schedule.

[6] QUESTION PERIOD

An informal question period of up to 30 minutes will be provided immediately following the
conclusion of the meeting.

[7] ADJOURNMENT
It was moved by Trustee Dobie, seconded by Trustee Larsen:

THAT the Regular meeting of the Board be adjourned at 7:56 p.m.
CARRIED

S. Wilson W. Noye
Chairperson Secretary-Treasurer

WDN/kb



7 4
IfSurrey Schools

LEADERSHIP IN LEARNING

BOARD OF EDUCATION
of
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 36 (SURREY)

Schedule 3 (c)
of the

ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM
(Regular)
MEETING DATE: 2014-02-13

TOPIC: MOTION, TRUSTEE C. DOBIE,
RE: REGISTRATION, CHOICE PROGRAMS

The following notice of Motion is being submitted by Trustee Charlene Dobie:

WHEREAS, Choice Program phone registration occurs every January at a specified
time, on a specified date; and

WHEREAS the registration process should be clear, concise and transparent; and
WHEREAS the available spaces should be posted prior to registration; and

WHEREAS registration for some Choice Programs generates extensive waitlists leaving
families uncertain of the placement of their children;

IT IS THEREFORE RECOMMENDED:

THAT the Board direct administration to review the registration process for
Choice programs; and

THAT the Board direct administration to include a comprehensive review of the
registration process of the choice programs within the upcoming long-term review
commencing in March 2014.

Respectfully submitted by:

Charlene Daobie
Trustee



& Surrey Schools BOARD OF EDUCATION

LEADERSHIP IN LEARNING
of

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 36 (SURREY)

Schedule 3(e)

of the
ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM
(Regular)
MEETING DATE: 2014-02-13
TOPIC: INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - SPECIAL PURPOSE FUNDS -

SIX MONTHS ENDED 2013-12-31

The Regulation pursuant to Board Policy #4203 — Operating Budget, calls for financial
reporting to the Board with respect to Special Purpose Funds. The Special Purpose
Funds report is presented in the same format as utilized for the annual financial
statements, which involves the grouping of similar Special Purpose Fund accounts.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT the Board accept the Special Purpose Fund Schedules for the six (6)
months ended 2013-12-31 as presented.

Enclosures:

X Submitted by:

W. D. Noye, ‘“Secretary-Treasurer

Approved by: ‘JW Q/\

Dr. J. Tinney, Supefintendent




SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.36 (SURREY) SCHEDULE B1

SPECIAL PURPOSE FUNDS
SUMMARY OF CHANGES
PERIOD ENDED December 31, 2013

MINISTRY SCHOOL
OF EDUCATION OTHER GENERATED RELATED
DESIGNATED FUNDS ENTITIES TOTAL
DEFERRED CONTRIBUTIONS
DEFERRED CONTRIBUTIONS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 76,499 3,667,670 2,944,432 6,688,601
Add: Contributions received
Provincial Grants - Ministry of Education 945,241 5,129,187 6,074,428
Provincial Grants - Other
Federal Grants
Other Revenue 1,173,119 6,861,802 8,034,921
Investment Income 159 4,376 4,535
Transfer Bylaw to AFG
945,400 6,306,682 6,861,802 14,113,884
Less: Allocated to Revenue 890,370 5,443,024 5,724,357 12,057,751
. Recovered
District Entered
DEFERRED CONTRIBUTIONS, END OF YEAR 131,529 4,531,328 4,081,877 8,744,734
REVENUE
Provincial Grants - Ministry of Education 890,211 4,064,428 4,954,639
Provincial Grants - Other 47,368 47,368
Federal Grants 67,648 67,648
Other Revenue 1,259,204 5,724,357 6,983,561
Investment Income 159 4,376 4,535
Gain (Loss) Equity Investment (Note )
890,370 5,443,024 5,724,357 12,057,751
EXPENSE
Salaries
Teachers 141,840 1,482,227 1,624,067
Principals and Vice-Principals
Educational Assistants 10,389 479,826 490,215
Support Staff 41,007 799,825 840,832
Other Professionals 181,803 181,803
Substitutes 20,438 184,658 205,096
213,674 3,128,339 3,342,013
Employee Benefits 81,487 695,000 776,487
Services and Supplies 561,545 1,460,406 5,724,357 7,746,308
856,706 5,283,745 5,724,357 11,864,808
NET REVENUE (EXPENSE) BEFORE INTERFUND TRANSFERS 33,664 159,279 192,943
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
Capital Assets Purchased -33,664 -159,279 -182,943
Other
-33,664 -159,279 -192,943

NET REVENUE (EXPENSE)

Printed: 17-01-2014 12:12 PM



W4 ZITT $TOZ-10-L1 spotuug

»99'ce- 99'cE-
¥99'ce- 799'ee-
$99'€E +09'ce
90.'958 6ZL'¥T 684'€S 286'96 SvL'zh ZLLE' LY EV6'265
SPS'L9G 86z’ £ca'e L6¥'2 620'C [ATNRS arL'oLs
8718 ozez'z ¥62Z'6 620'LL ¥SL'9 061'9%
PI9'ELZ 159'02 Zra'oy zop'LL ZLe'ee 200'Ly
8EP'02 L18'vL 129's
L00'LY 200'Ly
6901 0£L'9 659'e
ore'LyiL re8's ZL6'ee Z81'89 ZL6EE
0.£'068 6Z1'vZ BBL'ES 88696 SPLZy ZHVLp 109°L£9
661 651
Li2'068 6ZL've 68268 886'96 Svi'ey LY 8ry'Le9
625'1EL S8z eL6'L 6SG'vL 928 €Le’Lz L2219
0L£'068 6ZL'vZ 682'cS 896'06 Svl'Ty ZLL LY £09'L€9
00v'Sr6 005'8€ 20L'SS LPS'LLL £L2'0F BLE'E69
651 651
LZ'sre 005'8¢ 204'68 LS LLL e1z'ay 612'¢60
661°9L vi0'PL Sev'z9
W ay oY My HE Fal
ASNOH LINn WYHO04d WYHO0dd ANIANLINDI INYVHED
AONVLSENs JIELVIHOASH ANIWLYIYL AV W'3Td SYILSIS NOILYaNa3 ALY
LNIOdAYM AN3OS3T70aY ANIDSI00aY B SY3ALHONVA IVID34S TIWNNNY
IviOL €Se 08E S8¢ S0E 0sz 102
£10Z ‘0¢ Jeqwadaq g3aN3 go3d
SANN4 3S0d¥Nd TVI03dS A3LVYNDISIA NOILYONaT 40 AYULSININ NI SIONVHD
SANN4 3S0ddNnd vI23ds
28 3TINA3HIS

(A3¥YNS) 950N 12181510 T00HIS

113

us3
833

sv3

s13

Ni"

Loy
09d
oed
ELE]

Nig

1o4
felat]
OBy

ELLE]

038

(ISNIX3) INNIATY LaN

{B10N) Jei0
paseyaing sjossy |ejden
SHIASNVHL ONNSHILNI

SUIISNVHL ONNIBILNI IHOS38 (ISNIJXI) INNIATY 1IN

se|jddng pue seojales

sjjeuag eedojdwy

sejmpsqng

s[euo|ssajald JByi0

1181 poddng

S|uE}B|SSY [BUOjjEONp
sjedisuug-eo|p pue sjedpuilg
siayoge ]

seusles

ISNIdX3

SLIODU| JUBUNEBAL|
enusnay 18y
SJuEBIS) [Blapay
1By - SUBIS) [RISUAGIG

uoleanp3 jo Alisjuipy - sJuelS) |EpUIACI]

ANNIAIY

ISNIdXT ANV INNIATY

HV3IA 40 ON3 ‘SNOILNAIYLNOD Q3¥¥3430
pau3 japsiIg
paiencoay

anueAsy o psjeac)y 886

Dy 0) MejAg lejsuel

BWIDoU| JusLyseAU)

enuaAey Jeyj0

sjueln [eiapey

J8Y)(0 - SJUBID |BPUIACIg

uoneanp3 jo Ansjuly - S)UBIS [e|pujAoId

PaAeoal suojinquiued  ppy

HV3IA 40 ONINNIOFE 'SNOILNEIYLNOD a3NY3I43a

SNOILNBI¥LINOD a3¥¥3430



Wd 2121 10T-10-L1 "PosuLig

113

vo3

ue3

g33

ns3a
ds3
os3
vs3

(3SN3dx3) INNIAIY L3t

(a10N) J2yio
paseyaung syassy jeuden

SYIISNVHL ONNIYILN

SHIJSNYHL ONNJYILNI 3HO0438 (ISNIIXI) INNIATY L3t

sajddng pue sasines
Sweuag sakojdws

s3npsqng
S[BUOISS3J0.d JaUI0
saleles poddng

Sjuesissy |eucneonpl

epL'or E9'€9 00%'9 LSP'66L LiS's 286'L8 284'8vE ¥29'091 ¥65'06€'2 GEZ'86L
y8e'9lL Lrt'Le oot'g 9LP'ZoL 128'e 00L'92 S64°LE 6¥L'09 9EP'S £25'0¥S
¥86'S 492 08LZL1 SS0't 210'89 6ZL'L ¥89'Zhy Zve'sy
SLE'VE 906'L2 5SZ'ves 089'L 122'45 016'2¥Z 96E'€6 Y0S'ZP6°L 0ci'Loz
185'8 691'2G) S84'8l
SSS'FLL E6E'C2E SS8'VE
SLE'VvE 0SE'E0p ¥28'00Z L19'e 092'ZL 080'FSL
2LL'L 66S'6l SG0'65Y
906'L2 05E'9 069'} 122°48 981'0L 0Z0'vLE"L
tvl'sy ¥E9'e9 oor‘9 ISVE6L LI5S 286°L8 z8.l'sve ¥19'00) ¥65°'06£'Z SE2'86L
695°L0S ape'se
evi'op
vE9'€9 oov'e 298'262 L1G'S 286'.L8 z8.'8vE $29'091 ¥65'06E'T 686'20L
9ip'ie 599'¥8E 598'90¢"} 196'092 £61°29 S2£'05Z 98E'P6L 0Z1'€08 160201
£vL'oy ¥£9'c9 00t'9 LS1'66. Lis's 286°.8 Z84'8ve 29091 ¥65'06£'Z SET'E6L
286°1e Z0L'06L L £eg'al 00Z'SLS siz'ell P1LL'€68' 908'v06
685°L0S wez'se
z65'Le £L1'689 ££8'9) 002's1LS SLZ'el) rLl'ees'z 095'608
61Z'v8 Lvl'aly 00t'9 ¥L9'GL6 2i1'99z ZrE'EElL £06'e8 S¥8'L8L 0zs
o8 39 AY xXv nv v dv ov Nv Iy
HONIYA NYVY3 aNnd
ONVO HINOA S100HDS 3400 S100HDS NOILYAONNI 149viS 13s ANIWIAOHIWI SIvaN
ASH3AIQ ALID H3NNI AAISNILNI ALINNWWOD ADVH3LN HON3Y4 ONOH1S AQV3Y ONINAYI T00HOS
209 S¥9 109 0¥9 e 009
£10Z ‘L€ Joquwadag QIAN3 AOI¥3d
SANNA 1SNYL ¥IHLO0 NI STIONVHD
SANNd 3S0dund viD3ds
£48 3INQ3IHDS

(A3¥UNS) 9¢°ON 121M¥1SIA TOOHIS

svd sjedjpuud-2IA pue siedjsuug
s13 Siayoea]
ssligles
ISNIdX:
N BLIOOU| JUSUNSAALY
1oy anusAgy JOUI0
folar | SjuRID) BIapay
o8y 8UYIQ - sjuRig [elulAlg
ELE] UoREINP3 JO ANS|U|W - SIUBID [BJOUNOI
ANNIAT
HSN3dX3 NV INNIATY
YY3A 40 GN3 ‘SNOLLNEILINGD d3y¥y343
paJeug sIg
paleAcasy
anuansy o} pajedo|ly :ssa
Nid 2WODU| JUBLLISAAU|
loy anuaAdY JayQ
oo SjUBIH [BJapay
L=t} JBIQ - SUBID) |BjouAOId
3y

UOREANP3 0 AJSILIK - SIUEID) [ePulAoId

POABTAL SUORNQLIUOY PP

Z10Z "0¢ aunr sn|ding BunesadQ wouy saysues
HVIA 50 ONINNIDIE 'SNOILNEININCGD Q3¥NIAT
SNOLLNGIYANOD a3¥¥333a



Wd 21521 $10T-10-L1 PHuEg

622651~ PS9'ER |- 000'GL- 529~

6.2°651- ¥S9'ErL- 000'SL- 529~

612651

642'65) ¥S9'Erl 000G} 529

SYL'e8Z's 98L'sYl S0E‘Z9E £0p'L 58109

90v'09v°L 98l'srl 0ze'L8E $60'9 080'09

000569 €1 Sl

6EE'BZL'E arg'y §9¢'L 08

859'y8l €21

£08°L81

5Z8'66.L SvZ'L 08

9Z8'6LY

zT'zev'L 8vR'y

PZOERY'S ovv'esz S0E°LLE 529 €02 581°09

ey ey

v0Z'65Z°} Otv'e8e 626'C.E

8¥9°29 £9v'L saL'0s

89¢'Ly 529

8Zr'PI0‘Y

9ZELES'Y LES'LEL L5¥'290'L 0SL'8€ yLG'o8)

VZO'ERY'S ovy'68e S0e'248 5Z9 £9r'L S81'09

Z89°00€'9 0Ez'L0Z 0EP'BLE

ey 9/E'y

BLL'ELLL 0€Z'1L0Z ¥S0'GLE

18L°62ZL°S

0.9'299' Lwi'elZ 9ZE£'690°} GIE'6E 116'¢64 58109

me sapMaoaida 18 Ng e Mg ra
SNOILNEIMINOD d38 %330 103roYd ONNOUYAYAM sWvdl £l
ovd SNOILYNOQ 310A00 INVS
WioL 159 059
€102 ‘L€ Jaqwadaq a3AN3 aoi¥3ad
SANNd LSNAL YIHLO NI SIONVHD
SANN4 3S0ddnd 1vID3ads

£8 37INA3HIS

(A3¥¥NS) 9¢'ON 101¥1S1A T00HIS

(3SN3dX3) 3NN3A3Y L3N
us (810N) Jay0
¥o3 Paseyoind sjassy |eyden
SUIASNVHL ONNSYILNI
SUIASNVHL ONNAHILNI 340438 (ISNIAX3) INNIATY 13N
us3 sa|ddng pue saoiaeg
8933 Sjyauag safojdwy
ne3 SINsgNg
ds3 S|BUCISSAI0IH JBYI0
0s3 saueles poddng
vs3 SUB}SISSY [EUOIEINpT
sva srediouud-a9)A pue sjedpuuy
s13 siayoea]
sauejes
ISNIdX3I
NI BIOJU| JUBUNSIAL)
1od 8nuaAdY JBYin
ooy sjueID) |BJapad
fol2)%] J3YI0 - SIUBID [BRUIAIY
ELE] UOREINP3 40 ARSiLIN - SIUBID [BISUIADIY
ANNIATA
ASNIdX3 ANV INNIAIH
HV3A 40 ON3 'SNOILNSIMINOD Q3uH343a
PaJsjuz puisiq
paianosay
anuaAay 0} pajedoly Ssa
NI DWODU| JUaLLSIAU|
104 anuansy Jayin
folox] SjuRIS) [Blapay
fol=t%} JBYJI0 - SIUBID) [EIOUIAOI
EH] uofeanp3 Jo ANs|uly - SJUBLS [BIOUIAOI
PaAj@oal SUoHNGUIUOD  ppy
ZL0Z ‘o€ sunf snidung Bunesadp wouy sajsuesy
o348

AVIA 40 ONINNIDIE ‘SNOILNEIYLNOD Q3uu343a
SNOILNEIMLNOD a3¥¥3d3a



l"(;rrey Schools
BOARD OF EDUCATION

LEADERSHIP IN LEARNING
of

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 36 (SURREY)

Schedule 3 (f)

of the
ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM
(Regular)

MEETING DATE: 2014-02-13

TOPIC: STATEMENT OF OPERATING FUND EXPENDITURES - SIX
MONTHS ENDED 2013-12-31

Attached is the Statement of Operating Fund Expenditures for the three (6) months
ended 2013-12-31.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT the Board accept the Statement of Operating Fund Expenditures for the
six (6) months ended 2013-12-31, as presented.

Enclosures: - ' —
| | e H'/%

X Submitted by:
W. D. Noye, Seeretary-Treasurer

Approved by: 2 (O/(@/f/\'%/\/‘\

Dr. J. Tinney, §uperintendent




SCHOOL DISTRICT #36 (SURREY)

Statement Of Operating Fund Expenditures
For The Six Months Ended December 31, 2013

2012/2013
Preliminary Unencumbered
Function Actual Commitments Total Budget Balance % Available

Instruction 209,252,466 2,990,835 212,243,301 517,815,406 305,572,105 59.01%
District Administration 5,704,802 295,762 6,000,564 12,597,681 6,597,117 52.37%
Operations & Maintenance 28,682,453 5,574,268 34,256,721 61,532,986 27,276,265 44.33%
Transportation & Housing 2,034,973 2,564,746 4,599,719 5,912,169 1,312,450 22.20%
Debt Service 0 0 0.00%
Total Expenditures 245,674,694 11,425,611 257,100,305 597,858,242 340,757,937 57.00%




Fe
&# Surrey Schools BOARD OF EDUCATION

LEADERSHIP IN LEARNING

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 36 (SURREY)

Schedule 3(g)

of the
ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM
(Regular)
MEETING DATE: 2014-02-13
TOPIC: 2013/2014 AMENDED ANNUAL BUDGET

The Board, at its 2013-06-20 regular meeting, adopted the recommendations of the
2013/2014 Budget Committee for a balanced preliminary budget. The Budget
Committee has continued building on the three key principles: alignment, sustainability
and coherence, in the development of the preliminary budget through to its amended

annual budget.

The Board continues to be guided by the four themes expressed in the Board Goals for
2013/2014.

OPERATING FUND

OPERATING GRANTS FOR 2013/2014 BUDGET

The Ministry of Education made a total of $4.725 billion available to school districts for
the 2013/2014 school year. Surrey's grant recalculation is $567.8 million. The district's
grants are based upon full year enrolment of 70,082 FTE. A detailed distribution of
grants and funding rates can be found on the Ministry of Education website

www.bced.gov.bc.ca/k12funding/.

Revenue

The Ministry of Education contributes the majority of the funds available to offer
educational programs in the school district. The balance is from many other revenue-
generating activities. Schedule 2 shows the District’'s operating revenue in more detail.

Ministry of Education- Operating Grants $567,830,368
Other Ministry of Education Grants 6,837,517
Other Provincial Grants 2,691,048
Total of All Provincial Grants $577,358,933 97.14%
Other revenue sources 17,028,025 2.86%

TOTAL REVENUE $594,386,958



PAGE 2

MEETING DATE: 2014-02-13
SCHEDULE: 3(g9)
TOPIC: 2013/2014 AMENDED ANNUAL BUDGET

Expenditures by Major Functions

Budgeted expenditures support Instruction 86.67%, Maintenance and Operations
10.33%, Administration 2.11% and Transportation 0.89%. Schedule 2C provides more
detailed description of the expenditure distribution by major function and programs.

Net Changes to Position Control for 2013/2014

8 2013/2014 2012/2013
Staffing FTE Final Final Change

Pr!nc!pals and Vice 241 240 1
Principals

Teachers 3,918 3,946 -28
Other Professional Staff 92 92 0
Educational Assistants 1,274 1,237 37
Support Staff 1,108 1,116 -8
Total: 6,633 6,631 2

SPECIAL PURPOSE FUNDS

The Board of Education receives restricted funds that are specifically targeted towards
various programs or activities. These include Ministry designated activities, such as
Annual Facility Grants, Learning Improvement Funds, Community Link Funds, Strong
Start, Ready, Set, Learn and Provincial Resource Programs. Other restricted funds
include Parent Advisory Councils Funds, Scholarships and other specifically targeted
funds. More details of these funds can be found on Schedule 3 and 3A.

CAPITAL FUNDS

Schedule 4 outlines the anticipated change in Investment in Capital and Local Capital
Reserve funds.



PAGE 3

MEETING DATE: 2014-02-13
SCHEDULE: 3(g)
TOPIC: 2013/2014 AMENDED ANNUAL BUDGET

REVENUE & EXPENDITURE BUDGETS

The attached Statements and Schedules provide the revenue and expenditure
estimates distributed in accordance with Public Sector Accounting Standards and
prescribed Ministry of Education account structure and presentation format.

Statements
o 2 Revenue and Expense
e 4 Change in Net Financial Assets (Debt)
Schedules
o 2 Operating Revenue and Expense
e 2A Operating Revenue by Source
e 2B Operating Expense by Source
e 2C Operating Expense by Function and Program
e 3 Special Purpose Revenue and Expense
e 3A Change in Special Purpose Funds
e 4 Capital Revenue and Expense
SUMMARY:

The Board’s sound and prudent fiscal management policies have enabled us to
continue to put students’ needs first. We believe the public will agree that we are

putting students first and their achievement is our top priority.

The way we have chosen to spend these tax dollars has been the result of massive
public consultation, particularly with parents. Trustees have been at numerous
meetings with our constituents, liaison meetings at the District Education Centre, and
parent forums in the schools. Our whole visioning process has also provided us a vast
amount of valuable information on the future learning needs of our students.

In summary, the 2013/2014 Amended Annual Budget reflects all staffing and
infrastructure decisions taken to-date and the surplus for the year, if any, is expected to

be minimal.



PAGE 4

MEETING DATE: 2014-02-13
SCHEDULE: 3(g)
TOPIC: 2013/2014 AMENDED ANNUAL BUDGET

IT 1S THEREFORE RECOMMENDED:

THAT the attached School District Amended Annual Budget for 2013/2014
totaling $678,153,350 including $612,658,160 in operating expenditures, be
approved and supplied to the Ministry of Education; and

THAT the Amended Annual Budget Bylaw 2013/2014 be given three (3) readings
at this meeting (vote must be unanimous); and

THAT the School District No. 36 (Surrey) Amended Annual Budget Bylaw
2013/2014 be approved as read a first time; and

THAT the School District No. 36 (Surrey) Amended Annual Budget Bylaw
2013/2014 be approved as read a second time; and

THAT the School District No. 36 (Surrey) Amended Annual Budget Bylaw
2013/2014 be approved as read a third time and finally adopted.

Respectfully submitted by:
Trustee Terry Allen
Chairperson

2013/2014 Budget Committee



AMENDED ANNUAL BUDGET BYLAW

A Bylaw of THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF SCHOOL DISTRICT No. 36 (SURREY)
(called the "Board”) to adopt the amended annual budget of the Board for the fiscal year
2013/2014 pursuant to Section 113 of the School/ Act, R.S.B.C., 1996, c. 412 as

amended from time to time (called the "Act”).

1. The Board has complied with the provisions of the Act respecting the amended
annual budget adopted by this bylaw.

2. This bylaw may be cited as School District No. 36 (Surrey) Amended Annual
Budget Bylaw for fiscal year 2013/2014.

;1 The attached Statement 2 showing the estimated revenues and the estimated
expenditures for the 2013/2014 fiscal year and the total budget bylaw amount of
$678,158,350 for the 2013/2014 fiscal year was prepared in accordance with the

Act.

4. Statement 2, Statement 4 and Schedules 1 to 4 are adopted as the amended
annual budget of the Board for the fiscal year 2013/2014.

Read a first time the 13" day of February, 2014;
Read a second time the 13" day of February, 2014;

Read a third time, passed and adopted the 13" day of February, 2014.

Chairperson of the Board

[SEAL]

Secretary-Treasurer

| HEREBY CERTIFY this to be a true original of School District No. 36 (Surrey)
Amended Annual Budget Bylaw 2013/2014, adopted by the Board the 13" day of

February, 2014.

Secretary-Treasurer
WDN/kb



-
I’ Surrey Schools

LEADERSHIP IN LEARNING

Amended Annual Budget
School District No. 36 (Surrey)
June 30, 2014



School District No. 36 (Surrey)
Amended Annual Budget - Revenue and Expense
Year Ended June 30, 2014

Statement 2

Ministry Operating Grant Funded FTE's
School-Age

Adult
Total Ministry Operating Grant Funded FTE's

Revenues
Provincial Grants
Ministry of Education
Other
Municipal Grants Spent on Sites
Federal Grants
Tuition
Other Revenue
Rentals and Leases
Investment Income
Gain (Loss) on Disposal of Tangible Capital Assets
Amortization of Deferred Capital Revenue
Total Revenue

Expenses
Instruction
District Administration
Operations and Maintenance
Transportation and Housing
Total Expense

Net Revenue (Expense)
Budgeted Allocation (Retirement) of Surplus (Deficit)
Budgeted Surplus (Deficit), for the year

Budgeted Surplus (Deficit), for the year comprised of:
Operating Fund Surplus (Deficit)
Special Purpose Fund Surplus (Deficit)
Capital Fund Surplus (Deficit)
Budgeted Surplus (Deficit), for the year

Version: 8604-7858-5876
January 28,2014 9:44

2014 Amended 2013 Amended
Annual Budget Annual Budget
69,047.313 68,673.469
1,034.875 1,080.563
70,082.188 69,754.032
$ $

592,742,694 617,939,394
2,775,267 2,892,066
19,095,000

254,162 749,155
11,507,700 10,242,074
17,204,825 17,580,276
1,783,500 1,783,500
1,708,000 1,300,000
(89,000) (58,481)
20,707,000 20,276,000
648,594,148 691,798,984
560,169,199 550,998,457
13,016,082 12,733,737
93,275,320 94,884,783
5,370,637 5,296,677
671,831,238 663,913,654
(23,237,090) 27,885,330
20,022,402 30,428,040
(3,214,688) 58,313,370
(3,214,688) 58,313,370
(3,214,688) 58,313,370

Page 2



School District No. 36 (Surrey)
Amended Annual Budget - Revenue and Expense

Year Ended June 30, 2014

Statement 2

2014 Amended 2013 Amended
Annual Budget Annual Budget
Budget Bylaw Amount
Operating - Total Expense 611,845,423 601,099,318
Operating - Tangible Capital Assets Purchased 812,737 2,712,943
Special Purpose Funds - Total Expense 30,579,815 33,802,336
Special Purpose Funds - Tangible Capital Assets Purchased 409,375 440,000
Capital Fund - Total Expense 29,406,000 29,012,000
Capital Fund - Tangible Capital Assets Purchased from Local Capital 5,100,000 4,153,700
Total Budget Bylaw Amount 678,153,350 671,220,297
Approved by the Board
Signature of the Chairperson of the Board of Education Date Signed
Signature of the Superintendent Date Signed
Signature of the Secretary Treasurer Date Signed
Version: 8604-7858-5876
Page 3

January 28,2014 9:44



School District No. 36 (Surrey)

Amended Annual Budget - Changes in Net Financial Assets (Debt)

Statement 4

Year Ended June 30, 2014
2014 Amended 2013 Amended
Annual Budgel Annual Budget
$ §
Surplus (Deficit) for the yea (23,237,090) 27,885,330
Effect of change in Tangible Capital Asset:
Acquisition of Tangible Capital Assets
From Operating and Special Purpose Funds (1,222,112) (3,152,943)
From Local Capital (5,100,000) (4,153,700)
From Deferred Capital Revenue (34,450,000) (86,600,000)
Total Acquisition of Tangible Capital Asset (40,772,112) (93,906,643)
Amortization of Tangible Capital Assets 29,406,000 29,012,000
Net carrying value of Tangible Capital Assets disposed of 58,481
Total Effect of change in Tangible Capital Asset: (11,366,112) (64,836,162)
(Increase) Decrease in Net Financial Assets (Debt, (34,603,202) (36,950,832)
Version: 8604-7858-5876
Page 4

January 28, 2014 9:44



School District No. 36 (Surrey)

Amended Annual Budget - Schedule of Changes in Accumulated Surplus (Deficit) by Fund

Year Ended June 30, 2014

Schedule 1

Operating  Special Purpose Capital 2014 Amended
Fund Fund Fund Annual Budget
$ $ $ §
Accumulated Surplus (Deficit), beginning of yea 20,022,402 426,320,249 446,342,651
Changes for the year
Net Revenue (Expense) for the year (17,458,465) 409,375 (6,188,000) (23,237,090)
Interfund Transfers
Tangible Capital Assets Purchased (812,737) (409,375) 1,222,112 -
Local Capital (1,751,200) 1,751,200 -
Net Changes for the year (20,022,402) - (3,214,688) (23,237,090)
Budgeted Accumulated Surplus (Deficit), end of yeai - - 423,105,561 423,105,561

Version: 8604-7858-5876
January 28, 2014 9:44

Page 5



School District No. 36 (Surrey)
Amended Annual Budget - Operating Revenue and Expense

Year Ended June 30, 2014

Schedule 2

2014 Amended 2013 Amended
Annual Budget Annual Budget
$ $

Revenues

Provincial Grants

Ministry of Education 574,667,885 565,950,252
Other 2,691,048 2,652,746

Tuition 11,507,700 10,242,074

Other Revenue 2,536,825 2,059,349

Rentals and Leases 1,783,500 1,783,500

Investment Income 1,200,000 1,100,000

Total Revenue 594,386,958 583,787,921
Expenses

Instruction 530,282,603 520,119,292

District Administration 13,016,082 12,733,737

Operations and Maintenance 63,176,101 62,949,612

Transportation and Housing 5,370,637 5,296,677

Total Expense 611,845,423 601,099,318
Net Revenue (Expense) (17,458,465) (17,311,397)
Budgeted Prior Year Surplus Appropriatior 20,022,402 30,428,040
Net Transfers (to) from other funds

Tangible Capital Assets Purchased (812,737) (2,712,943)

Local Capital (1,751,200) (10,403,700)

Total Net Transfers (2,563,937) (13,116,643)

Budgeted Surplus (Deficit), for the yea

Version: 8604-7858-5876
January 28, 2014 9:44

Page 6



School District No. 36 (Surrey)
Amended Annual Budget - Schedule of Operating Revenue by Source
Year Ended June 30, 2014

Schedule 2A

2014 Amended 2013 Amended
Annual Budget Annual Budget
$ $
Provincial Grants - Ministry of Educatior
Operating Grant, Ministry of Education 567,830,368 557,937,018
AANDC/LEA Recovery (82,260) (73,017)
Other Ministry of Education Grants
Pay Equity 6,861,222 6,861,222
Grad Adult 1,166,474
Other Miscellaneous 58,555 58,555
Total Provincial Grants - Ministry of Educatio1 574,667,885 565,950,252
Provincial Grants - Other 2,691,048 2,652,746
Federal Grants - -
Tuition
Summer School Fees 138,500 97,029
Continuing Education 1,414,200 1,397,045
Offshore Tuition Fees 9,955,000 8,748,000
Total Tuition 11,507,700 10,242,074
Other Revenues
LEA/Direct Funding from First Nations 82,260 73,017
Miscellaneous
Teaching Kitchen 838,000 928,000
Energy Management 347,801 238,901
Other Miscellaneous 928,264 819,431
Worksafe BC 340,500
Total Other Revenue 2,536,825 2,059,349
Rentals and Leases 1,783,500 1,783,500
Investment Income 1,200,000 1,100,000
Total Operating Revenue 594,386,958 583,787,921
Version: 8604-7858-5876
Page 7

January 28, 2014 9:44




School District No. 36 (Surrey) Schedule 25
Amended Annual Budget - Schedule of Operating Expense by Source

Year Ended June 30, 2014

2014 Amended 2013 Amended
Annual Budget Annual Budget
$ $
Salaries
Teachers 288,560,684 288,764,364
Principals and Vice Principals 25,302,864 25,038,359
Educational Assistants 48,409,582 45,583,661
Support Staff 49,797,415 49,242,998
Other Professionals 8,332,239 8,073,907
Substitutes 20,116,284 20,540,131
Total Salaries 440,519,068 437,243,420
Employee Benefits 105,686,330 100,276,162
Total Salaries and Benefits 546,205,398 537,519,582
Services and Supplies
Services 13,532,782 13,597,435
Student Transportation 4,675,084 4,642,523
Professional Development and Travel 1,995,012 2,058,433
Rentals and Leases 2,056,875 2,052,800
Dues and Fees 1,692,541 1,586,261
Insurance 1,512,090 1,569,290
Supplies 29,517,268 27,776,229
Utilities 10,658,373 10,296,765
Total Services and Supplies 65,640,025 63,579,736
Total Operating Expense 611,845,423 601,099,318
Version: 8604-7858-5876
Page 8

January 28, 2014 9:44



6 3eg

PP:6 PI0T ‘RT Adenuer
9L8S-BSBL-P098 ‘UOISIIA

890°61S°0FY $8T'91T 0T 6ET'TEE'S SIP'LEL 6V 785'601'8Y +98'T0€°ST $89°095°887 6 - 1 suoydung fejop
- - - - - - - @ uonoun j —Nach..
mwu_?num uﬂ&ﬁ— a
LTT'TTY 8€6'91 9E8' 11 £SP'E9F a - = Luonduny jejoy,
8SE'P8E €IvTI SH61LE uonenodsuel], JUspnig L L
698‘LET STSYy 9€8 11 805°16 uonenswpy Juisnop pue uoneLodsuel], [/,
duisnoyy pue uonepiodsuea] ,
£20°999°6T 66T'FPIIT 0P6'91$°T ¥28°900°5T 000°01 & 000°811 G uondung Je30 .
= SN 9SS
EEI'IIT'T SIT1E £75°06 SLE'680°T SPUNOIL) JO SUBUMNUIBIN TGS
16F'996'FT 601°EP0°T 998°L96 1S LY6'1T 000°g suonesad() SouBUSIIIRIA 0SS
66€'88F°T GL8'6E 1£5°85€°T £66'696 000°01 000°011 UONENSIIWPY S0UBLR)UIRI PUe suonelad() 115
IJUBUIJUIE [A] pue m——c_.wﬁ._on_o S
LY6'0rE's 685'6€1 SLLTEYY S8P'6T8°T - 900'y9¥ 680°SLT t uonoung jejo ),
SEC'RII9 LIS'LTI 165°968°C ¥9E 98T 90049t 006°cY UONRLSIIIWRY ssauisng [y
VIEPIP 901'0T¢ 817701 SAUBLWIIAOD) 1DLUSI(] [00YOS Op ¢
S8T'R6L'T TLOTI [FARC IR €06'8E1 681°1€T UOHRISIUIWIPY [BUOLEINPY [[f
uoneSIIUPY J213SI] ¥
1L8°688° L0V 8SS'SPR LI S8OOPI‘I €65°L6V 1T 78S 66€°8H 8S8'8E8'FT S65°L9T'88T [ uondun g [ejoy,
8E9LIL'T LO1°€EST 81PEl 15¥901°1 799°CLE BP0 91
1T6'LEV'F 0L9°ELT 8TE'RST L6L'61L 091°6S 98€°9€T 085°066'C SURpMS 2104S JJO 791
TrR'69L €67°01 610°L0T 0€5°201 000°05t uoneonpy Sumunuo) 19|
¥80'PIS‘T L1S98] 000°T 000°181 LIS Pl [00Y0g Jounng ()g°|
LLS'TEETE THL'TE6 699°5P8° 11 991" PES T 000°0T UOHERNSIUTWPY [00Y0G ||
ISSLIT'E 150°61 0€6°16 LIB'L96'] YET'LIT 61S°126 uoneonpy [ewrduoqy [£']
LT 08H'T1 F9L'€IS Fr8°68Y 6S0°LLYTT Bururea<] a8endue] ysydug o¢'|
0FS'ST0'98 6STYET'S Ty OIESLLYY ¥98°670°T S06'1LS'EE uoneonpy [eroads 01|
LYL'LIS'L €LO'ELE 9667051 BCI'FSOL Buygasuno) go'|
PYLSTT'L 0166C #80°SL 6T1°06S ¥RE'CTI LEY'IPI'O $a01AI2g ATRIqITT £('|
LOT‘LIS'Y L8T'S6I L11'96T'1 0£5°Z01 ELIELE'T Sweigorg 1are)) ¢o'|
€ER'EEROPT 606'8S1°01 991°%59 S6LTI09 809°09Z°¢ SSEBPLOTT uononsu] BNy 70|
..—e_uu_._.:mn— 1
$ $ § S $ $ $
saLIe[eg saLIg[es SILIB[ES SILejeg sILIg[eS saLigjes SRS
jejo], sapnIysgng S|BUOISSAJ0L yes SJUB)SISS Y spedioun g 1A S1ayDed |
100 110ddng [euoneInpy pue sjeduig
¥10T ‘0¢ sunf papug Jes g
102[QQ pue wesdoiq ‘vonounyg 4q ssuadxyg Sunesad( - 18png [enuuy papuaury
DT AAnpayag

(43a1ng) 9¢ “oN 321SI( [00YdS



01 33eg

DT 3npaydg

¥r6 ¥10T ‘87 A1enuep
9LB8S-8S8L-P098 UOISIIA

81€°660°109 E€TH'SHE'IIY STO'0¥9°'S9 86€'S0T'9¥S 0E£E'989°S01 890°615°0FF 6 - [ suopgduny [Blo],
= - - - - - 6 uondun g —ﬁao.H.
muu_?_om u.“_am— @
LLY96T'S LEYOLE'S GLLOTY'F 816'65L 169°LET LTT'TTY Luonoun g [ejo],
608°€66'y I85°L90°S 066°109°F 16559 €ET'I8 8SE¥8E uonenodsuel] WSpS 0L L
898°70¢ 960°€0€ 6TL8 LTIEP6T 851'9¢ 698°LET uoneNSUIPY SuIsnoy pue uoneHodsusl], [,
Suisnoy pue uopepiodsueay ;
TI9'676'T9 T0I'9LT'E9 859651°9T PP 910°LE 0TF'0SE'L £70'999°67 S uopoun g [8)0 ],
S9L90E 0] €LE'899°01 €L£°899°01 = - SN 9676
0P8°SH9°c 601" 069'€ £98°976 9PS'EOL'T €1¥'T5¢ €ETTIT'T SpUNOID) JO AOUBUAUIBIN TGS
89t°L60°CY 0L 0LY'TY ZISTO1TL P68 LLTIE €OV 11E9 16V°996'PT suone1ad(y souRUAIIBIA 05°C
6£5°668°S £19°9p€‘9 019 [LEE £00°SL6'T ¥09°98% 66E88F'T UOHENSIUTUPY 90UBUUE]y pue suopeind 14§
UBUIUIBTA] puE mﬁc_aﬂhun—o m
LEL'CELTL Z80°9L0°€I FEO'1EL'T 8F0'S8T01 10T'bp6'L LP6'0FE'S p uondun g fejo],
P19 1488 €L6'TLE'S Por68L 1 6LF'E€8S'L IP1°59t°1 8€C'SIT0 UOTRNSTIWPY SSoWsny [4'f
£P0°C6L 016'S9L 08t°78C 0EF'EsY 901°65 PIEYTY QOUBUIIAOL) 1011SL(] [00Y3S 0
080°660°E 661°LLRT 090°659 6E1'81T'T ¥S8°61¥ S8T'B6L'T UONBNSIWPY [euoneInpy 14
naﬁﬂhwwmn_—:ﬁ< uum.:m_ﬁ— r
6T 6117078 €09°787°0€S P19'8E1TE 686°CrL'86F SLI'PST'96 1.8°688°10¥ T uondunj [E30,
80L°69LT €8V LGH'T $09°85¢ 6L8'SET'T I+ 1LE 8€9°LOL°1 2PPO +9'1
Y8TSTH L 9TL'TIOR £6E'6T5°T CLE'C8Y'S TSFSHO’T 1T6°LEV'Y SApMS 2I0YS JO 9'1
TIL'S8Y'1 60T°69%°1 056'89¢ 65Z°006 LI'0€E1 Tr8'69L uoneanpy Jnnunuo) [9'[
9r0°61T°T 91+'T6€T 8€0°1€T SLEIOIT V6T LYE P80'PIS'T 10012§ IDUmung 091
£TE6S56E gSL'SSI'OF 966°C0S°T 79L159'8¢ S8I'61EL LLS'TEE'TE UOTRNSHIWIPY JOOYOS ']
891 C0EY 0T 6ST'F 650'882 ISE1L8'E 008°¢SL ISSLIT'E uoleonpy [emsLoqy €]
SP6'88TCI TLL'IS'ST TLL'OTS'ST S05°9¢0°¢ LIT08YV'TL Sumwres] oFenBue] ysisug o¢|
L8E069F01 00£°905°801L [00°LSE"T 66T 6FI°LOT 6SLETIIT 0PS'ST0'98 uoneonpy [eroadg 0|
£96°C0t'6 6L0°SKE'6 610°SHE's TSTLTS] LOLLIS'L Sugj[asuno) go'1
PITEIL'E] TI0°0ZL €L CEL'TSL'Y 6LT'L96'S CESTITL FPPL'STT L $90IAIDG ATRIqI] £(°]
16£°860°L 969°LTT'L 0TI I¥S'T 985°089°S 6L 6111 LOT'LOS*Y suwre1golg 1391 £0°]
106°191°C1€ T08°6LT LIS QLLLOO'61 TEO'TLT'B6T 661°8EF°LS €€8°CE8'0FT uonoNNsu] eM3sy 0’|
:O_ﬁ!.-.-umﬁ— H
$ $ $ $ g S
128png [enumy 19dpag [enuuy satjddng S)jauayg pue sjyatag SALIE[ES
papuswy €107 papudwry prOz pue SNAIG SILIR|BG [BJ0 |, Jakojduryg [ey0],

P10T “0€ Sunf papuy Jea 4
13[qQ pue wreidouq ‘uonouny Aq ssuadxy Sunesad() - 198png [enuuy papusury

(£2.01m8) 9¢ "ON J2L1SI(] [00YDS



School District No. 36 (Surrey)
Amended Annual Budget - Special Purpose Revenue and Expense

Year Ended June 30, 2014

Revenues

Provincial Grants
Ministry of Education
Other

Federal Grants

Other Revenue

Investment Income

Total Revenue

Expenses
Instruction
Operations and Maintenance
Total Expense

Net Revenue (Expense)
Net Transfers (to) from other funds

Tangible Capital Assets Purchased
Total Net Transfers

Budgeted Surplus (Deficit), for the yea:

Version: 8604-7858-5876
January 28, 2014 9:44

Schedule 3

2014 Amended 2013 Amended
Annual Budget Annual Budget
$ 3
15,974,809 17,786,142
84,219 239,320
254,162 749,155
14,668,000 15,467,719
8,000
30,989,190 34,242 336
29,886,596 30,879,165
693,219 2,923,171
30,579,815 33,802,336
409,375 440,000
(409,375) (440,000)
(409,375) (440,000)
Page 11



21 988y

998°8.7 080°TIZ°C 95T'6E1 S67'6TF L06°618 000°000°€1 STH'T9 98T ¥ET'L 61T'€69
[6£°0E 085°885°1 019°61 S6TLEE €EF 191 00070001 STreo PS1'68 ¥68°EES
€0T°LE 000°€€1 1581 000°L 1oL v TSE'VOI'T 889°€T
TLTLIT 005°68¥ SET'S01 000°s8 ELLTIS = = 081°0¥0°9 LEY'SET
885y ¥6T°T 16021
005°L9 968°SL
000°TTY 000°0T LLB'SEY 9z1°¢T LEYTSEL
0Z1'9¢ 090°81 £I8°¢81'l
¥95°0L1 18418 000°59 0S1°618'y
998°8.7 080°11T°T 9ST6EL S6T 6Ly L06'618 000'000°¢1 STHT9 98TVET L 61T°€69
000°10T 000"000°€1
998°8LT 080°010°C 95T 6EL S6T6TF LO6'GI8 STHT9 98THETL 612569
- : a = - TEP'PPI'T - - z
998°8LT 080°11T°C 95T 6El S6T 6L L06°618 000°0007€1 STrTo 98T VET'L 617869
998'8.7 095°012°C 95T'6£1 0S¥ LYT 000°9EL 000°004°T1 = 98T PEC'L 61T°€69
000°10T 000'00L°T1
998°8LT 095°600°C 95T 6£1 0S¥°LKT 000°9€L 98T VET L 61Z'€69
- 0z¢ . cre'181 LD6C8 TEV'The'T STF'T9 " -
by $ $ $ g g $ $ $
WeIgol g S[EIJAl nun WEa | ue)g spuny Juamdmby punyj JueIDy
Juawgeal ], Aeq [0012§ JLRIIAS ‘g duong PRIBIALIT) uoyeInpy JudwAoxdury fnoeg
JUDSIOPY HRISI[OPY ‘Apeay [00yag 1enadg Funueay [enuuy
VE Inpayds

bPi6 FIOT ‘87 Asenuep
9L8S-8SBL-H09S TUOISIN

(asuadxy) anuaray JaN

peserjomy siassy [ende sjqidue [,
SIJJSURL ], punpjuy

SI9JSuRl ], punpIuy A0Rq (dsuadxyy) anuasay PN

sonddng pue sadiAIRg
syjeuag sakojdiug

muw—ﬂ.ﬁ—wﬂﬂm
S[BUDISSRJ01] IO
JeIS voddng
SHIRISISSY [RUOLRONPT]
SIDTDEa ]
SeLE[eS
sasuadxy

JUODU] JUDUNSIAU]

anusAYY I

SIUBLE) [219P3,]

BYQ - SWEID [ERUA0I]

uo1jEANPF JO ANSIUIA] - SJUBIC) [RIOWAOL]
MGH—EB?Uz

ABIA JO PUI INUIAYY paLIdI(

QNUAADY 0} PAJBOOJ[Y 853

QUOIUT JUSULSBAU]

peliife)

UONEONPH JO ANSNTIA - SIURID) [BIOWACL]
SJUBIO PIRIISY PPV

1624 Jo SUIUWISAq ‘INuUAAIY paLRje(

710T 0¢ sunf papug Ieay

spun f asoding [eroadg ur sa8ueyy) - 1e8png [enuuy popusiuy

(4211ng) 9¢ 0N 1LSI( [00YOS



€I 98ug

(000°0L) # . B S 5 5 . -
(000°0L)
000°0L - 2 = 2 = - : =
000°508 61748 896°605 00p'9 986°6£1°€ TLF'99T THE'EEL 6VT'96 £89°CT1
000°008 $08°€C 196° 11+ 00F9 800°0€b'1 T8LY9E 184788 081721 L€l
THE'EL SPSLL 6EV' 16T 9L PESTI 192°61
000°S £LY'9F 29708 = 6ES°RIF'L 069°I SE8'¢E SES'IL 189°98
006°1 006°1
060°¥8T
660°8T1°1
000°s ELY'OF 9708 05€°9 069°1 SER'SE $£9°69 18L°t8
000°5L8 61T+8 896'605 00v°9 986'6E1°E TLY'99T THEEEL 65796 £80°G11
000°8
000°L98
61718
896°605 00¥'9 986°6E1°E TLY'99T THE'EE] 6¥2°96 £89°¢11
9ZE'8F6 5 A 7 E - g 2 =
000°5L8 61T18 896°60S 00F'9 986°6E1°E TLY'99T ThEEEl 67796 £89°C11
000°85L = 12T°E6 - TLEWTT'T = - SLL'T8 £89°611
0008
000°05L 685°10S
127°¢6 €8L°TTL1 SLI'TR £89°C11
9ZE°C90°1 6118 LYL9LY 00t'9 v19°516 TLY99T TPEEED ¥LOFL -
$ $ $ $ 3 $ $ $ $
SUOHEUO(] UOLUIAL s[ooyag [EIETE ET) S10012G uoljBAOUU] Youau | Isnoy weidolr g
Sueny yyno x Apasuuy AISHIIU] Ayunwero)y foeayry duelsqng VAT d S1981G
ASIAAI(Y Hury Aunwmwo’)y Huly Apunwuio)y yurodAesy » smydneq
V€ Jnpayg

Pri6 PI0T ‘8T Avvnuep
9L85-858L-P09S 1UOISIAA

(9suadxy) anuaaay jaN

paseyound spessy [ende)) sjqifue ]
SIIJSURL [ punpiajuy

SIJsuRL], punpiaju] a10jaq (asuadxy) anuasay 1aN

sanddng pue saoiAlag
spjeuag sakojdurg

sepnsqng
S[BUOISS3J01 I
JeIs woddng
SIUBJSISSY [eUOnRINPY
slaoea ]
SoLE[Rs
sasuadxyy

awodu] jusugsaAug

D—._—HD>UN~ RO

SJURLL) [B19Pa ]

1Y) - SIUBID) [BIOUIAOL]

UOHEINPY JO AUSIUIA] - SJUBID) [BIOWACI]
SINUIAIY

1834 30 PUD ‘anuaAay pariajaq
NUIADY 0} PLIBIO[Y  :§SAT

AUWI0oU] JuUSIA U]

ety
uoneanpy Jo ANSIUIA] - SJUBIL) [BIOUAOL]
SJuR1D) PARLSAY PPV

1824 Jo BurnnBaq ‘nuaasy paudjaqg

#10Z ‘0¢ sunf papug 1ea g

spun asoding [eroadg ur saBuey)) - 198png [enuuy papusury

(Aa11mg) 9¢ “oN 1LYSI( (00O



p1 33eg

Ve ampayag

(sLe'60¥) (sLE'6E) = = (000‘00£)
(SLE'608) (SL8765) (000°00g)
SLE'60F SLE6E = 2 000°00¢
SIS‘6LS 0E = LL6'E61 $81°09 000°00€
T80°€TH 61 ¥55°T61 680°09 000°00€

£T5°0€8°1 9 g1

01Z'92¢'6 % LIF] 18 i

968'7T €71

98 LTY

FI1'891'C ¥6T'l I8

£66°LETT

TZL'69%'S

061°686°0€ SLE'6E LL6'E61 $81°09 000009

000°8

000'899°p1 000°009

T9T'PST LLG'E61 S81°09

6178

608'PL6'ST SLE'6E

66F°T19°E & = = IPL'61L

061°686°0€ SLEGE LLEE6L SRI1°09 000°009

880°€16'LT - 5 = 000°00%

0008

68S'TSS P 000°00%

66¥°7SEE1

1098899 SLE'6E LLE'E6T S81°09 I¥L'61T
$ $ $ $ g

TYLOL EEL ) 1aloag punoredespy  suoyaquue)
aj0doD AWYS ovd

¥bi6 ¥10T ‘8T Lienuep
9L8S-BSBL P09 (UOISIIA

(asuadxj) anudsdy 1N

paseqpam g sjessy ende)) sjqiue |
SIFJSUBRL], pUngIjuY

SIPJSUEBL], PUnpIdyu] A10jaq (Fsuadxy) InuaAray 19N

salddng pue saoistag
sijauag aakojdwyg

SAYOSNG
S[BUOISSAJOI] JOYI0
Jeig poddng
SIURISISSY [EUOLBONPT
SIaUoEa ],
seleey
sasuadxyy

JUI0OU] JUBULSAAL]

SNUIAIY B

wﬁ._._mhw [eXapa g

IO - SHUIL) [BIOUIACL]

UOLEINPH JO ANSIUIA - SJUBIL) [RIDUIAOI
mu—.—-.—u.}DNﬂ

JBIA JO PUd "INUIAIY PArLIIJA(]
SNUAIY 0} PAIROO[Y 5537

2UIOJU JUIUISIAUT

BElliTe)
uoneonpy Jo AGSIIA - SIURL) [BIOWACL]

SIIR10) PajoLLssY PPV

1834 30 SUIUULFaq ‘INUIANY PALIBR

10T “0¢ aunf papug 183§
spun,j asodmg fervadg i sofueyy) - 128png [enuuy papuswy

(£311m8) 9¢ *oN Jo11ISI [00YdS



School District No. 36 (Surrey)
Amended Annual Budget - Capital Revenue and Expense
Year Ended June 30, 2014

2014 Amended Annual Budget

Schedule 4

Invested in Tangible Local Fund 2013 Amended
Capital Assets Capital Balance Annual Budget
$ $ b $

Revenues

Provincial Grants

Ministry of Education 2,100,000 2,100,000 34,203,000

Municipal Grants Spent on Sites - 16,095,000

Other Revenue - 53,208

Investment Income 500,000 - 500,000 200,000

Gain (Loss) on Disposal of Tangible Capital Assets (89,000) (89,000) (58,481)

Amortization of Deferred Capital Revenue 20,707,000 20,707,000 20,276,000

Total Revenue 22,718,000 500,000 23,218,000 73,768,727
Expenses

Amortization of Tangible Capital Assets

Operations and Maintenance 29,406,000 29,406,000 29,012,000

Total Expense 29,406,000 - 29,406,000 29,012,000
Net Revenue (Expense) (6,688,000) 500,000 (6,188,000) 44,756,727
Net Transfers (to) from other funds

Tangible Capital Assets Purchased 1,222,112 1,222,112 3,152,943

Local Capital 1,751,200 1,751,200 10,403,700

Total Net Transfers 1,222,112 1,751,200 2,973,312 13,556,643
Other Adjustments to Fund Balance:

Tangible Capital Assets Purchased from Local Capital 5,100,000 (5,100,000) -

Total Other Adjustments to Fund Balance: 5,100,000 (5,100,000) -
Budgeted Surplus (Deficit), for the year (365,888) (2,848,800) (3,214,688) 58,313,370

Version: 8604-7858-5876
Page 15

January 28, 2014 9:44



2 4

5
a* Surrey Schools BOARD OF EDUCATION
of
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 36 (SURREY)
Schedule 4(b)
of the
ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM
(Regular)
MEETING DATE: 2014-02-13
TOPIC: PROGRESS REPORT - ACTIVE CAPITAL PROJECTS

The attached report is submitted in accordance with Board direction given on 1992-02-27.

Enclosures:

Submitted by:

X W.D. Noye, Secrptary-Treasurer

Approved by: 'A(Q/\:(Qﬂ"\‘/) /\/—\

B L Tlnney}Superlntendent



BOARD OF EDUCATION OF SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 36 (SURREY)

PROGRESS REPORT - ACTIVE CAPITAL PROJECTS
As of February 13, 2014

Please note that the completion/occupancy dates showing are target dates, based on known
circumstances. These dates may well change if they prove to be unrealistic.

Site #001 — Hjorth Road Elementary (Seismic Upgrade)

Planning Funds were approved by the Ministry of Education in 2005/2006 to

determine viability of a structural seismic upgrade;
2007-01-09 Bush, Bohlman & Partners appointed Prime Consultant;

2007-09-18 Covered Play Area — Completed.

Site #032 — Panorama Ridge Secondary (Addition & NLC)

2011-10-31 BC Government announced funding;
2011-11-10 Board appointed Grant & Sinclair Architects Ltd. to prepare a Project

Definition Report (PDR);

2012-03-29 Board appointed Grant & Sinclair Architects Ltd. as Project Architect;
2012-05-17 Board approved sketch plans and Capital Project Funding Agreement
(CPFA);

2012-05-25 Ministry of Education approved CPFA;

2012-11-15 Bid closing date;
2012-11-22 Board approved contract award to Preview Builders International Inc.;

2014-04 Anticipated Completion.

Site #034 — J.T. Brown Elementary (Seismic Upgrade)

2007-11-05 Bush, Bohlman & Partners appointed Prime Consultant;
2013-06-25 Seismic Project Identification Report (SPIR) approved by Ministry of

Education;
2013-10-15 Project Definition Report (PDR) submitted to Ministry of Education;

2013-11-14 Board approved Capital Project Funding Agreement (CPFA);
2013-12-20 Ministry of Education approved CPFA.

Site #059 — Riverdale Elementary (Seismic Upgrade)

Planning Funds were approved by the Ministry of Education in 2005/2006 to

determine viability of a structural seismic upgrade;

2007-01-09 Bush, Bohlman & Partners appointed Prime Consultant;
2007-09-18 Covered Play Area — Completed,;

Ministry mandated Feasibility Study completed.

Contd...



PROGRESS REPORT - ACTIVE CAPITAL PROJECTS — 2014-02-13 Page 2 of 3

Site #140 — Martha Jane Norris Elementary (Addition)

- Planning Funds were approved in the 2003/2006 Capital Plan for an addition to
increase capacity from 80K + 425 to 80K + 550 student spaces in year 2 (2004-
05);

- Phase | of a 2 phase Ministry mandated Feasibility Study underway;

- 2004-08-24 the Board approved an amendment to the Ministry 2004-2008 Five
Year Capital Plan approving that the funding year for the addition to Chimney Hill
Elementary (from year three 2006/2007 to year one 2004/2005) and the funding
year for the addition to Martha Jane Norris (from year one 2004/2005 to year three

2006/2007) be changed.

Site #141 — Fraser Heights Secondary (Addition & NLC)

- 2011-10-31 BC Government announced funding;

- 2011-11-10 Board appointed Grant & Sinclair Architects Ltd. to prepare a Project
Definition Report (PDR);

- 2012-03-29 Board appointed Grant & Sinclair Architects Ltd. as Project Architect;

- 2012-05-17 Board approved sketch plans and Capital Project Funding Agreement
(CPFA);

- 2012-05-25 Ministry of Education approved CPFA;

- 2012-11-08 Bid closing date;

- 2012-11-22 Board approved contract award to Envoy Construction Services Ltd.;

- 2014-03 Anticipated Completion.

Site #153 Adams Road Elementary (Addition)

- 2013-02-14 Board appointed KMBR Architects & Planners to prepare a Project
Definition Report (PDR).

Site #177 Grandview Area Secondary (New School)

- 2013-02-14 Board appointed Craven Huston Powers Architects to prepare a
Project Definition Report (PDR).

Site #187 Resource and Education Centre (New Facility)

- 2013-10-10 Board appointed Craven Huston Powers Architects as Project

Architect;
- 2013-11-14 Board approved sketch plans;
- 2014-02-20 Bid closing date.

Site #189 Rosemary Heights Elementary (Addition)

- 2013-02-14 Board appointed Grant + Sinclair Architects to prepare a Project
Definition Report (PDR).



PROGRESS REPORT - ACTIVE CAPITAL PROJECTS — 2014-02-13 Page 3 of 3

Site #201 — Katzie Elementary (New School & NLC)

2011-10-31 BC Government announced funding;
2011-11-10 Board appointed Craven Huston Powers Architects to prepare a

Project Definition Report (PDR);
2012-03-29 Board appointed Craven Huston Powers Architects as Project

Architect;
2012-05-17 Board approved sketch plans and Capital Project Funding Agreement

(CPFA);
2012-05-25 Ministry of Education approved CPFA;

2012-09-20 Bid closing date;
2012-09-27 Board approved contract award to Pro-Can Construction Group Corp.;

2014-04 Anticipated Completion.

Site #211 — Goldstone Park Elementary (New School & NLC)

2011-10-31 BC Government announced funding;
2011-11-10 Board appointed Craven Huston Powers Architects to prepare a

Project Definition Report (PDR);
2012-03-29 Board appointed Craven Huston Powers Architects as Project

Architect;

2012-05-17 Board approved sketch plans and Capital Project Funding Agreement
(CPFA);

2012-05-25 Ministry of Education approved CPFA;

2012-09-25 Bid closing date;

2012-09-27 Board approved contract award to Olivit Construction Ltd.;
2014-01-10 Substantial Completion. (This will be removed from the next report.)

Site #215 Clayton North Area Secondary (New School)

2013-02-14 Board approved KMBR Architects & Planners to prepare a Project

Definition Report (PDR);
2013-02-15 BC Government announced project support;
2013-02-28 Board appointed KMBR Architects & Planners as Project Architect.



-y

lfSurrey Schools

LEADERSHIP IN LEARNING

Date:

TOPIC:

BOARD OF EDUCATION
of
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 36 (SURREY)

Schedule 4(c)
of the

ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM
(Regular)

2014-02-13
INCOMING CORRESPONDENCE

CATEGORY #3

(Requiring Board action)

NUMBER

FROM SUBJECT

No items.

/kb




2 4

5
4" Surrey Schools BOARD OF EDUCATION
of
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 36 (SURREY)
Schedule 5(a)
of the
ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM
(Regular)

MEETING DATE: 2014-02-13
TOPIC: ITEMS FOR FUTURE DISCUSSION (REGULAR)

1. First Response to Student Accident — staff to prepare a report examining the suitability
and effectiveness of the Board’s policy and procedures regarding first responses to
student accidents by 2014-02-01 (ref: 2013-10-10).

Enclosures: Submitted by:

W.D. NoyeSecretary=Treasurer

Approved by: ‘A (0/1/&" Q/\\

\’w Dr. J.Tinney, Supefintendent

hj



‘,,1
&7 Surrey Schools BOARD OF EDUCATION

LEADERSHIP IN LEARNING

of
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 36 (SURREY)
Schedule 5(b)
of the
ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM
(Regular)
MEETING DATE: 2014-02-13
TOPIC: FUTURE MEETINGS
DATE TIME PLACE EVENT

Thursday, February 27, 2014 7:00 pm District Ed. Centre Regular Board
Thursday, March 13, 2014 7:00 pm District Ed. Centre Regular Board
Thursday, April 10, 2014 7:00 pm District Ed. Centre Regular Board
Thursday, May 15, 2014 7:00 pm District Ed. Centre Regular Board
Thursday, June 5, 2014 7:00 pm District Ed. Centre Regular Board
Thursday, June 19, 2014 7:00 pm District Ed. Centre Regular Board
Thursday, August 28, 2014 (*) 7:00 pm District Ed. Centre Regular Board

(*) If necessary

Enclosures: Submitted by: a

W.D. Noye, Selg:ﬁm/ryy?“reasurer
Approved by: Jm ﬁ/f«\() s

\" Dr. J. Tinney, Supeljntendent

kb



	Agenda

	The Purpose of 'Question Period'

	Approval of Agenda of Regular Board Meeting

	Adoption of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting Held 2014-01-16

	Motion,  Trustee C. Dobie,  Re:  Registration, Choice Programs

	Interim Financial Report - Special Purpose Funds - Six Months Ended 2013-12-31

	Statement of Operating Fund Expenditures - Six Months Ended 2013-12-31 

	2013/2014 Amended Annual Budget

	Progress Report - Active Capital Projects

	Incoming Correspondence

	Items for Future Discussion (Regular)

	Future Meetings

	Untitled

